
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 10:12:35 PM

That’s a very good idea!
 
Here is the intersection of Lucas St. and Calhoun in the 1940s Sanborn map. It seems that Lucas St. used to include the block south of Calhoun. But, when
 Barre St. was laid out, that one block south of Calhoun must have been incorporated into Barre St.
 
I think that the house shown as 5 Lucas St. must be the house from the photo. First, it fits the footprint exactly and even has the garage in place. Second, I
 checked city directories, and the house at 5 Lucas St. doesn’t pop up until the 1923 edition. That suggests that the house was built in 1922, which is exactly
 when the photo was supposedly taken of the new house.
 
I’d like to find out where that photo actually originated. It would be wonderful to find a name associated with it to pin it to the owners/occupants of the
 house on Barre/Lucas St.
 
 
 

 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:26 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
It’s not in HCF’s collection but it may be from either the Historical Society or SC Room, and perhaps it’s in the Barre Street folder because it is or was on Lucas
 Street?????
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
Here is another mystery house puzzler. Is this in your collection?
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A friend of mine was commenting about it and said he had come across it while researching in a “Barre St. folder.” I’m not sure where that folder was. Yours?
 
The problem is that Barre St. wasn’t built until the 1950s when there was a massive landfill project on the western edge of the peninsula. So, this photo
 couldn’t have been taken of a house on Barre St. (even if it was later torn down).
 
I don’t recognize the house at all. It seems like a good example of the style of house being done in the early 1920s, so I’d normally think either the southwest
 portion of the South of Broad area (Council, lower Rutledge, South Battery, etc.) or Hampton Park Terrace. It’s definitely not from Hampton Park Terrace
 (including houses that are no longer standing). I can’t think of another area that would have had a high quality house like this built in that window.
 

 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
Oh yeah, I know where that is.
 
The only think I know about the photo is that it’s likely from the 1980s and possibly not in Charleston.  Not much help.  J
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 10:22 AM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
Allan Park is the tiny 0.5 acre park in Hampton Park Terrace. It’s just off of Ashley Ave. before you run into the park. North Allan Park and South Allan Park are
 the two streets on either side.
 
I have no idea about that house in the image. Doesn’t look familiar at all. Any info on where the photo is from?
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From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:57 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park
 
Thanks for the photos!  Where is North Allan Park anyway?  I’ve never heard of the street.  I’ll catalog them as I usually do, blocking the images from the
 Online catalog (because there are people in them) but making their existence known to researchers.  Love the baby in the sunglasses! 
 
P.S.  Any thoughts on where this house may be?  It might not be in Charleston.
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, October 26, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Emmons, Karen; Perry, Valerie
Subject: 2 North Allan Park
 
Karen –
 
A friend of mine is getting ready to start work on the house at 2 North Allan Park, so I wanted to track down any photos of the house. The house was built by
 the Rubin family in 1919, but they sold it in 1925, and it became a rental house. That was bad news because (1) finding a photo during the 1920s is rare and
 (2) finding a photo from a renter is even rarer. Still, I was able to track down a great-grandson of the first owner. I sent an email, but I didn’t hear anything
 back for two months. Then, out of the blue, he wrote back yesterday. He told me he didn’t have any good shots, but he did send me six photos that, while
 close ups of people instead of any house, might show the house. One of them was dated 1924.
 
I was looking at the details of those photos that I got from Mr. Rubin, and at first, they didn’t match up. The problem was only that all of the photos were
 mirror images of what I would expect. For example, the front door is on the right, not left, side of the house. And the details on of the neighboring house are
 from the house on the left, not the one on the right. I thought that seemed really coincidental.
 
Then, I had a head-slapping a-HA moment. I was staring at the photo of the woman behind the wheel of a car with a baby on her lap when I realized that the
 steering wheel was on the wrong side of the car. And, if you closely zoom in on the photo of the man with the baby, you can see that the fly on his pants is
 right over left instead of left over right. And, the same thing on his shirt.
 
It seems that all of those photos must have been on the same roll of film, and someone just made a mistake when developing them and processed them in
 reverse!
 
I changed the formatting to a different format and flipped the images. Now, they all match up, the steering wheel is correct, and the man’s clothing is right
 too!
 
I’m attaching the photos post-corrections. The man is going to check with his aunt to she is she might have any photos too, so there is still hope of finding a
 better view of the house. These aren’t great shots of the house at all, but you might be able to find a file folder for them.
 
Kevin
 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of
 this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in
 which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do
 not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
 version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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